
Hi Jade   

 

Hope to find you well , i can confirm acceptance of the below  

 

 
Regards  
Tim Ross  
 
Red 1  
Sharps Project 
Thorpe Road 
Manchester 
M40 5BJ 
07980162418 
tim@t3events.co.uk 
 
 

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: Timothy Ross <tim@t3events.com> 

Subject: Re: New Licence Application Bourbon Street Basement Barge, The Old 

Boatyard, Edge Lane, Stretford, M32 8HW SR176109 
Date: 20 October 2020 at 20:01:04 BST 

To: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>, Rachael.Hall@trafford.gov.uk 

 

Hi Rachael/ Jade   

 

I can confirm the following  

 

 

Noise Monitoring  

 

 

Noise levels from PA/Amplified sound will be reduced to a level which will not constitute as 

nuisance at noise sensitive properties  

No external speakers will be fitted to the vessel  

 

 

Stay Safe  

 

Regards 

 

Tim Ross  
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On 20 Oct 2020, at 08:38, Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk> wrote: 

 
Hi Tim, 
  
Please review and confirm as soon as possible. 
  
  
Jade Pickup 
Trafford Council Licensing Team 
licensing@trafford.gov.uk 
  
  
  
From: Hall, Rachael  
Sent: 20 October 2020 00:26 
To: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>; Pickup, Jade <Jade.Pickup@trafford.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'Tim@t3events.com' <Tim@t3events.com> 
Subject: New Licence Application Bourbon Street Basement Barge, The Old Boatyard, Edge Lane, 
Stretford, M32 8HW SR176109 
  
Dear Licensing Team,  
I refer to above application and make the following representation, specifically on how the proposed 
activities meet with the licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance. 
  
I understand that the barge will operate as a touring vessel offering ‘party’ type functions for groups 
of up to 50 people and will involve the use of amplified and live music until midnight. This means 
that as the barge passes through residential /commercial areas there is potential for disturbance. 
For this reason I would recommend that the following conditions are incorporated into the 
Operating Schedule, to ensure suitable controls (having regard to applicable guidance - namely the 
Institute of Acoustics Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs, 2003) and 
extra reassurance for sensitive receptors nearby who may be concerned about the potential for 
nuisance, as follows: 
  

1.       Noise from regulated entertainment must be managed by crew to ensure that it is not audible to 
such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at any noise sensitive properties. 

2.       There shall be no music (recorded, live or otherwise) broadcast externally from the barge. 
  
I would ask that the applicant confirm agreement to the inclusion of the suggested nuisance 
conditions. If this can be agreed, I would be happy to withdraw my representation. 
  
Many thanks 
  

Rachael Hall 
Environmental Health Officer 

Pollution and Housing Team 

Regulatory Services 

Place Directorate 

  
Trafford Council, 
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Trafford Town Hall, 

Talbot Road, 

Stretford M32 0TH   
Tel: 0161 912 4599   
Email: rachael.hall@trafford.gov.uk 

  
Trafford Council is a well-performing, low-cost council delivering excellent 
services to make Trafford a great place to live, learn, work, and relax. You can 
find out more about us by visiting www.trafford.gov.uk. 

  
During this time whilst dealing with the Coronavirus outbreak, we are having to 
prioritise work that is essential or urgent. We will respond to your email as 
soon as possible. We apologise for this delay but hope that you can understand 
we have to direct our resources to critical areas of service delivery. 
  

 
 
This email and its attachments are confidential and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are 
not the intended recipient(s) please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any 
attachments. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or 
by telephone and then permanently delete the e-mail and any copies of it. The Council may be required to 
disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
The full Trafford Council email disclaimer can be viewed at: http://www.trafford.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.asp  
GCSX This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively 
marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee 
(or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you 
have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to 
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation      
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